From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2017 2:59 PM
To: Garwin Yip; Justin Ly - NOAA Federal
Subject: Fwd: PCFFA letter on Trinity River alternative for ROC on CVP

Can't tell if you two were cc'ed.

Maria Rea

Assistant Regional Administrator, California Central Valley Office
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 930-3600

Maria.Rea@noaa.gov

Find us online
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Noah Oppenheim <noah@ifrfish.org>

Date: Wed, Sep 6, 2017 at 2:52 PM

Subject: PCFFA letter on Trinity River alternative for ROC on CVP
To: "kharrison@usbr.gov" <kharrison@usbr.gov>

Cc: Tom Stokely <tgstoked@gmail.com>

Greetings Katrina,

Following up on our conversation a couple months back regarding BOR's request for suggestions for the ROC
on CVP, attached please find a letter from PCFFA highlighting some of our recommendations for the Bureau's
revised BiOp as it pertains to the Trinity River.

Please let me know if you have any questions. I am looking forward to our upcoming conference call.

Best regards,
Noah

Noah Oppenheim
Executive Director
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